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BY EMAIL ONLY
September 29, 2008

Mr. Alan Mark

Ogilvy Renault

Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower
Suite 3800

200 Bay St. P.O. Box 84
Toronto ON M5J 274

Dear Mr. Mark:

Re:  Union Application to Discontinue Service
Board File No. EB-2008-0273

This letter acknowledges your letter to the Board dated September 19, 2008, in which
you requested changes to certain proceeding dates as set by the Board.

The Board is unable to make the changes you have requested.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernel
Assistant Board Secretary

C. Crawford Smith, Torys
Mark Bristoll, NRG
Richard King, Ogilvy Renault



